CURRICULUM VITAE

DR. MORESHWAR KUNDLIK NANNAWARE

M. A. (Eco.), SET, M. Phil, Ph. D.

Designation: Associate Professor & Head

Department of Economics

Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akot Dist.

Akola (M. S.) 444 101



9923948389



mknannaware9@gmail.com



General Information

Full Name

Name of Father

Qualification

Date of Appointment

Name of College & Designation

Date & Place of Birth

Correspondence address

Contact No.

Email ID

Area of Specialization

Teaching Experience

Research Experience

Published Books

Research Publication

Participation of Conferences/Seminars & Workshops

Delivered lectures

Google Scholar Profile

- VIDWAN
Expert Database & National Researcher's Network

Profile

YouTube Channel

: DR. MORESHWAR KUNDLIK NANNAWARE

: KUNDLIK RAMCHANDRA NANNAWARE

: M. A. (Eco.), SET, M. Phil, Ph. D.

: 05/02/2009

: Associate Professor & Head, Department of Economics

Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akot Dist. Akola (M. S.) 444 101.

: 23/11/1884 Th. Chimur Dist. Chandrapur (M.S.)

: Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akot Dist. Akola (M. S.) 444 101.

: 9923948389

: mknannaware9@gmail.com

: Macro Economics

: 15 Years [Under Graduate (UG) level]

09 Years [Post Graduate (PG) level]

: 15 Years

: 10

: 79 [Journal-23, Book: 10, Souvenir/Proceding-46

: 21[International:01, National:-07, and State/Uni.:-13]

: 01

: https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=new_profile&hl=en

: https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/485566

: https://studio.youtube.com/channel/UCBage-

dBSBCRhpe_VYQfAOg/videos

Academic Qualifications (SSC onwards):					
Exam. /Degree	Name of the Board/University	Year	%	Division/ Grade	Subject/s
SSC	Nagpur Board	Mar-2000	56.40 %	 nd	Eng, Mar., Hin., Maths., Sci., Soci. Sci.
HSSC	Nagpur Board	Feb-2002	61.83 %	 st	Eng, Mar, Eco, Pol. Sci., His., Soci.
UG : (B.A.)	RTM. Nag. Uni.	S-2005	50.60 %	 nd	Eng, Mar, Eco, Pol. Sci., MLT
PG: (M. A.)	RTM. Nag. Uni.	S-2007	63.50 %	 st	Economics (IV-Merit)
M.Phil.	RTM. Nag. Uni.	S-2008	61.00 %	 st	Economics
Ph.D.	SGBAU. Amt. Uni.	May-2019	NA	NA	Economics
SET	UGC, Pune Uni., Pune	Feb-2008	58.00 %	NA	Economics

Research Degree (S):					
Degree	Topic of Research	%	Passing/Award Year	University	
M.Phil. (Economics)	''विदर्भातील वीज उत्पादन व वितरणाचे अर्थशास्त्र : एक आर्थिक अध्ययन'' कालखंड २०००–२००७	61.00 %	S-2008	Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur	
Ph.D. (Economics)	''पूर्व विदर्भातील जिल्ह्यांच्या मानव विकास निर्देशांकाचे तुलनात्मक आर्थिक अध्ययन'' कालखंड २००९-१० ते २०१४-१५		Notification No. 108/2019 Dated : 31.05.2019	Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati	

Professional Teaching Experience						
S.	Designation	Name of the Employer	Period			
N.			Joining	Leaving		
1	Assistant Professor & HoD	Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce & Science College, Motala Dist. Buldana	05/02/2009	30/06/2013		
2	Assistant Professor & HoD	Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce and Science College, Akot	01/07/2013	20/06/2018		
3	Assistant Professor & HoD	Dr. Gopalrao Khedkar Mahavidyalaya, Gadegaon (Telhara)	21/06/2018	22/01/2021		
4	Associate Professor & HoD	Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce and Science College, Akot	23/01/2021	Till date		

* Research Experience:

- 1. M.Phil. (Economics) in 2007-2008
- 2. Ph.D. (Economics) in 2014-2019
- 3. One Minor Research Project (MRP) completed in 2017 on the topic "Buldana Jilhyatil Jalsinchan Vyavstha: Ek Arthik Adhyayan" (Kalkhand 2005-2009). in 2012-2017

Faculty Development Programme :

- 1. **Orientation Programme**: UGC-ASC RTMN University, Nagpur. From 02/01/2012 to 29/01/2012.
- 2. **Refresher Course**: UGC-ASC Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad. From 04/08/2014 to 26/08/2014.
- 3. **Refresher Course**: UGC- HRDC-RTM Nagpur University, Nagpur. From 19/10/2015 to 08/11/2015.
- 4. Online Two week **FDP** on Managing online classes and co-creating Moocs: TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi. From 20-04-2020 to 06-05-2020.
- 5. Online One Week **FDP** on Modern Teaching, Evaluation and Research Methods :Vinayakrao Patil Mahavi., Vaijapur, Dist. Aurangabad. From 02.06.2020 To 07.06.2020.
- 6. Online One Week Research Methodology **Workshop** on BFSI Sector: Sydenham Faculty Development Centre Mumbai. From 08.06.2020 To 12.06.2020.
- 7. Online **Short Term Course** on E-content Development: UGC, HRDC- Gujarat University, Ahmedabad. From 11-06-2020 To 17-06-2020.
- 8. Online One week Interdisciplinary National **Workshop** Central University of Punjab, Bathinda, Ministry of Education, Govt. of India, New Delhi. From 27-03-2021 to 31-03-2021.
- 9. Online **Short Term Course** in Research Methodology: UGC-HRDC, Dr. BAMU, Aurangabad. (M.S) From 11.07.2022 to 16.07.2022.
- 10. Online **NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme**: UGC-Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Center, Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Ch. Sambhajinagar (M.S.) From 08/04/2024 to 20/04/2024.

Membership of Academic Bodies :

- 1. Life Member of Indian Economic Association.
- 2. Life Member of Akhil Bhartiy Marathi Arthshastra Parishad.
- 3. Life Member of Vidarbha Vidyapith Arthshastra Parishad.
- 4. Life Member of Nagpur University Teachers Association.

Research Publications in Journal, Seminar/Conference:

- > 07- Published in National Journal.
- > 16- Published in International Journal.
- > 04- Research papers published in International Seminar/Conference.
- > 03- Research papers Attended in International Seminar/Conference.
- > 14- Research papers published in National Seminar/Conference.
- > 08- Research papers Attended in National Seminar/Conference.
- > 03- Research papers published in State Seminar/Conference.
- > 10- Research papers Attended in State Seminar/Conference.
- > 04- Research papers Attended in Regional Seminar/Conference.

Published Books:					
Sr. No.	Title	Book Title of Editor, Publisher	ISSN/ISBN No./Date	Whether Main author/Co Author	Refereed
1	लोकसंख्याशास्त्र	आकार प्रकाशन, नागपूर	ISBN: 978- 81- 944165-8- 6	Main Author	Refereed Text book for B.A. & other
2	मानवी विकास	प्रितम प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN No978- 93-92159- 50-3	Main Author	Refereed Text book for M.A. & other
3	लोकसंख्याशास्त्र : सिद्धांत आणि विकास	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN: 978- 93-95710- 28-2	Main Author	Refereed Text book for B.A., M.A. & other
4	महाराष्ट्राची अर्थव्यवस्था	श्री साईनाथ प्रकाशन, नागपूर	ISBN: 978- 93-84642- 98-3	Main Author	Refereed Text book for B.A. & other
5	मानवी विकासाचे अर्थशास्त्र	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN: 978- 81-19118- 10-6	Main Author	Refereed Text book for M.A. & other
6	सूक्ष्म आर्थिक सिद्धांत	हर्षवर्धन प्रकाशन, बीड	ISBN: 978- 93-92584- 31-2	Main Author	Refereed Text book for B.A. & other
7	उपयोजित संख्याशास्त्र	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN: 978- 93-6186- 463-6	Main Author	Refereed Text book for M.A. & other
8	उपयोजित संख्यात्मक अर्थशास्त्र	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN : 978- 93-6186- 222-9	Main Author	Refereed Text book for M.A. & other
9	परिचयात्मक अर्थशास्त्र	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN: 978- 93-6186- 949-5	Main Author	Refereed Text book for B.A. & other
10	पर्यटनाचे अर्थशास्त्र	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN: 978- 93-6186- 801-6	Main Author	Refereed Text book for M.A. & other
11	डिजिटल बॅंकिंग	अथर्व प्रकाशन, जळगाव	ISBN: 978- 93-6186- 931-0	Main Author	Refereed Text book for B.A. & other

* Extension/ Social Work/Community Service:

- > Organized Two Medical Checkup Camps with the help of Civil Hospital Buldana.
- ➤ Worked as a Program Officer of NSS in Gram Swachhata Abhiyan, AIDS Awareness Programme, Tree Plantation and Protection, Health and Hygiene Awareness, Blood Donation Camp, Water Conservation and Management etc.
- ➤ Organized two annual NSS camps. Worked for cleanliness in the villages. Convinced people for the necessity of toilets and helped them by digging Litch-Pits with the help of NSS volunteers.

Convener Samajbhushan Dalitmitra Pandharinath Patil Buldana Distcrict Level General Knowledge Exam-2011-12 & 2012-13.

Contribution in University Work :

- ➤ Ph. D. Research Supervisor of Economics under Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University. (SGBAU Notification No. 58/2021 Date: 21.06.2021).
- Work as a Member, Subject Examination Committee in Economics (P.G.).
- Worked as a Co-officer in University Examination.
- Worked as an Officer In-charge in University Examination.
- > Paper Valuation for B. A. & M. A.
- ➤ Paper Setting for P.G. in Economics (Amravati University, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli & GVISH, Amravati).
- ➢ Board of Studies in Economics Invitee Member, Prepare the remaining Syllabus (UG & PG) at SGBAU, Amravati.
- > Approved Reference book for M. A. I Sem. I (NEP)- Manavi Vikas (Feb, 2022) & Manvi Vikasache Arthshastra (Jun, 2023).
- Approved Reference book for M. A. II Sem. IV (CBCS)- Loksankhyashastra: Sidhhant aani Vikas (Jan, 2023).

❖ Additional information if any :

- ➤ Worked as a Head of the Department of Economics at a present Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akot Dist. Akola.
- Work as a Varies College level committee.
- > Worked as Presiding Officer in General Election (Grampanchayat, Panchayat Samiti, Nagarparishad, Jilha parishad, Assembly & Loksabha Election).
- Participated in the 4th Orientation Course for Programme Officer of the National Service Scheme held from 8th to 13th August 2011 at the NSS Empanelled Training Institute Ahmednagar College, Ahmednagar.
- 4th Merit of M. A. Economics Exam. S/2007 in R. T. M. Nagpur University, Nagpur
- Mr. M. K. Nannaware received State Level Vidya Bhushan Award in 2010 at Buldana.

🖄 Dr. Moreshwar K. Nannaware

Associate Professor & Head, Department of Economics Shri Shivaji Arts, Commerce & Science College, Akot Dist. Akola (M. S.)